ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
ADM NI STRATI VE REGULATI ON REVI EW COWMM TTEE
January 28, 2016
9:03 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Jim Col ver, Vice Chair
Senator Ma Costello

Senat or Berta Gardner

Representati ve M ke Hawker

Represent ati ve Adam Wol

VEVBERS ABSENT
Senator Lesil MQuire, Chair
COWMM TTEE CALENDAR

DEPARTMENT OF ENVI RONVENTAL CONSERVATI ON PROPOSED CLEANUP LEVEL
AMENDMENTS FOR 18 AAC 75

- HEARD
PREVI QUS COWMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REG STER

KRI STIN RYAN, Director

Division of Spill Prevention and Response

Depart ment of Environnmental Conservation (DEC)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Di scussed the proposed cleanup |evel
amendnents for 18 AAC 75.

RALPH HULBERT, representing hinself

Al asChem Engi neeri ng

Pal mer, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Commented on the proposed cleanup |evel
amendnents for 18 AAC 75.

LARRY ACOVB, Environnmental Consul tant
CGeosphere, Inc.

ARR COW TTEE -1- January 28, 2016



Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Commented on the proposed cleanup |evel
amendnents for 18 AAC 75.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

9:03:51 AM

VICE CHAIR JIM COLVER called the Admnistrative Regulation
Review Commttee neeting to order at 9:03 a.m Present at the
cal | to order were Senators Costello and Gardner and
Representati ves Wol and Vice Chair Col ver.

Depart nent of Environnental Conservation Proposed C eanup Leve
Anendnents for 18 AAC 75

9:04: 49 AM

VI CE CHAI R COLVER announced the comm ttee would hear a review of
the Departnment of Environnental Conservation (DEC) proposed
cl eanup level anendnents for 18 AAC 75. Because the proposed
regul ations have generated such concern from experts, the
purpose of the hearing is to shine a light on their relevance
and necessity, he said.

9: 05: 38 AM

REPRESENTATI VE HAVKER j oi ned the conm tt ee.

9:06: 03 AM

KRI STIN RYAN, Director, Division of Spill Prevention and

Response, Departnent of Environnental Conservation (DEC), stated
that the division is responsible for the imediate response to a
spill and oversight of long-term mtigation. The Contam nated
Sites Program oversees long-term cleanup of cont am nant
rel eases, but has not updated the regulations for quite sone
time. What the conmttee is interested in today, she said, are
the updates to one of the tables in the proposed regul ations
regarding cleanup levels for soil and groundwater and how they
are calculated for contam nated sites. She enphasized that the
new nunbers are based on new sci ence.

She explained that the division held three public workshops to
di scuss the proposed changes; one was teleconferenced, one was
held in Anchorage, and one was held in Fairbanks. She described
the regulations for contam nated sites as a cafeteria plan with
a variety of options available to a responsible party who has a
contam nation release. The table under discussion today is one
option that is simlar to a general permt. It's a one-size-
fits-all approach and is neant to protect human health in all

ARR COW TTEE -2- January 28, 2016



situations. A second option available to a responsible party is
a nore custom zed cleanup process. She noted that the division
has been updating the manuals and calculators to sinplify the
custom zed process. She assured the comrittee that there are
mul tiple options available to a responsible party to determ ne
the best and nost cost-effective way to clean up contam nation
t hat has occurred.

M5. RYAN related that the division received quite a few comments
on the proposed regulations and is now in a deliberative process
deciding how to accommpdate the articul ated concerns before the
regul ati on package is finalized and adopted. She enphasi zed that
t he deci sions about the proposed contani nant |evels are based on
the best science available about the risks associated wth the
different contam nants. The driving focus in the proposed new
levels is to do no harm to human health. She offered to answer
gquesti ons.

9:11: 25 AM
SENATOR COSTELLO asked what statute provides DEC the authority
to make these regul atory changes.

M5. RYAN said she would follow up with the specific statute.

REPRESENTATI VE WOOL asked if the table includes just the new
requi renents.

MS. RYAN explained that the table was repealed and readopted.
Returning to Senator Costello's question, she advised that AS
46.09. 020 gives the departnment broad authority to develop
gui delines for setting up cleanup of hazardous substances.

REPRESENTATI VE WOOL expressed interest in a side-by-side
conpari son of the old and new contam nati on nunbers.

M5. RYAN agreed to provide a conparison

VICE CHAIR COLVER asked if DEC is adopting nore stringent
standards than the U S. Environnmental Protection Agency (EPA)
for arsenic in groundwater.

M5. RYAN answered yes; the proposed standard is higher than what
public water systens have to neet for water that comes out of
the tap. The standard for public drinking water systens
considers many different factors, including the ability for the
water systemto treat the water. The levels DEC is obligated to
establish are for groundwater, which can be used for a variety

ARR COW TTEE - 3- January 28, 2016



of things. She clarified that the proposed regulations do not
change the requirenents for arsenic renoval for drinking water
systens in the state. The proposed regulations establish the
cleanup level a responsible party is expected to achieve when
t hey have rel eased arsenic into the environnent.

M5. RYAN said the division is trying to decide how to address
the concerns that the Table reflects a level for arsenic that is
| oner than the background l|level for a lot of the state, while
al so recogni zing that that nunber is best known to be protective
of human health and the environment. That being said, she
assured nenbers that DEC does not expect a responsible party to
cl eanup a contam nated site to nore than the background |evel in
the particular site.

VICE CHAIR COLVER asked if DEC would be flexible in enforcing
t hese regul ati ons based on the existence or absence of baseline
data on the levels of naturally occurring arsenic in soil and
gr oundwat er .

M5. RYAN answered yes, but the expectation is that a responsible
party will need to collect sanples to prove that they did not
contribute nore arsenic to the environment than existed
previously. She advised that just 100 sites in the state have
been identified as having arsenic as a contam nate of concern.
She also noted that DEC has a lot of background information
about arsenic, particularly around mlitary bases, and is able
to utilize that information for nearby sites.

9:20: 37 AM

SENATOR COSTELLO read AS 46.09.020 and commented that it appears
as though there is a conversation between the entity doing the
cl eanup and the departnent, but it isn't clear that the section
actually provides the authority to nmake the regul atory changes.

M5. RYAN replied their statutory authority is mngled with the
statute on spills, and is based on immediate response. The
statute relating to longer termrenedi ati on was added | ater. She
confirmed that DEC does have a conversation at nost sites about
what and how much the responsible party is expected to clean up,
but there's a Iot of give and take wei ghing what is good for the
comuni ty and t he envi ronment . Oten t hey establish
institutional controls which allows the contam nation to stay in
the ground if it is determned to be unfeasible or uneconom ca
to renove.

9:24:18 AM

ARR COW TTEE -4- January 28, 2016



VI CE CHAI R COLVER opened public testinony.

9:24:29 AM

RALPH HULBERT, representing hinself, Al asChem Engi neering, said
everybody that commented on the proposed arsenic |evels being
bel ow the background |evels should understand that arsenic in
the groundwater has to do wth the historic groundwater
chem stry, not surface arsenic. He opined that this is nore
conpl ex than what the CSP has in any of its guidance. He pointed
out that the CSP for arsenic describes altered or disturbed
areas that may contain naturally occurring arsenic, but it's not
possible to prove that sonmething was added. He al so commented on
the problens with the proposed chromum l|levels, the limts on
pol ycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons, and the problens associated
with the proposed cleanup |levels of volatiles. He concluded his
comments suggesting that a valid and robust risk managenent
policy is needed.

9:31: 52 AM
VICE CHAIR COLVER asked what the proposed regulations wll nean
in the field.

MR. HULBERT replied a ot of tinme and noney will be spent |ining
up to talk to DEC

VICE CHAIR COLVER asked if it's fair to say that the additiona
DEC staff proposed to interface with the business comunity wl|
drive up costs for the state.

MR. HULBERT replied globally yes but individually no, because
DEC has a policy to bill everybody for their conversations.

VICE CHAIR COLVER asked what the inpact wll be if these
regul ati ons are adopt ed.

MR. HULBERT opined that the aggressive renediation that DEC

seens to prefer will nost likely cause nore human health risks
than they will sol ve.
9: 35: 59 AM

SENATOR COSTELLO asked Ms. Ryan if the departnment charges for
the tinme it spends talking to the party it is working with.

M5. RYAN answered yes; the division is statutorily required to
recover all costs.

ARR COW TTEE -5- January 28, 2016



SENATOR COSTELLO asked if that includes conversations on the
t el ephone and in person.

M5. RYAN replied DEC doesn't bill for telephone conversations,
but the clock generally is turned on when they go out to a site
and have nore | engthy conversati ons.

SENATOR COSTELLO cited the statute and asked if the responsible
party is charged if the state takes over the renediation.

M5. RYAN said that is correct, but that statute was intended for
spill response and the need for an immediate response to limt
the risk to the environnent. She didn't recall that being done
on a contam nated site.

REPRESENTATI VE WOOL asked if she said that the arsenic level in
the table reflects the level for drinking water.

M5. RYAN replied the table does not reflect drinking water. It
reflects ground water, which can be used for drinking water or
any other activity.

SENATOR GARDNER asked her to speak to the risk to humans
associated with the cleanup of arsenic as opposed to |eaving the
arsenic in the ground. She noted that insurance requirenents are
perhaps reflecting the high risks associated with exposure.

MS. RYAN said any kind of cleanup has to be done by a contractor
who knows how to control the risks to ensure that individuals
aren't exposed to unsafe levels of a contam nant. Every site is
different, but DEC oftentinmes allows the contam nant to stay
where it is and naturally attenuate. Cleanup is required in
situations where the public m ght be exposed.

9:42: 50 AM

LARRY ACOWVB, Environnental Consultant, GCeosphere, Inc., said he
typically works as a subcontractor to larger consulting firns
and the responsible party generally is the federal government or
a large oil conpany.

He said the technical issues with the proposed regulations are
wel | docunented and should be used as a starting point to
continue the revision of the regulations. He stressed that DEC
should not try to pronulgate the regulations w thout going back
out for public coment and wi thout working with the
environnmental professionals in the comunity to solve the
problenms with the current regulation package. He cited the

ARR COW TTEE - 6- January 28, 2016



exanple of the use of the Andelman equation in some of the
cal cul ations of drinking water cleanup |evels.

MR ACOMB said M. Ryan indicated that there are alternate
options for calculating cleanup |evels, but DEC doesn't offer an
alternative to the Andelman equation that's used to calculate
Table C groundwater cleanup levels. The ranmfication of that
ri ppl es throughout the rest of the regul ations, he said.

VI CE CHAI R COLVER asked himto expand on the |ast statenent.

VR. ACOMB explained that the EPA uses the relatively
conservative Andel man equation to set screening |evels but not
for conducting risk calculations or for setting alternative
cleanup levels at sites. DEC proposes to use the equation to
assess the concentration of contami nants that volatize from tap
water in residential use, and effectively offers no alternative.
The result of that calculation is used to set the Table C
cleanup levels and those values are used in the calculation of
the other soil cleanup levels listed in Table Bl. Thus the
statenent that the ram fications of using the Andel man equati on
ripple through the rest of the regulations. He described this as
a technical detail that has great significance.

9:48: 54 AM

MR. ACOMB nmintained that the requirenment for DEC to assess the
impact of the proposed regulation changes has not been
adequately addressed. He relayed that he is mking a
presentation at the Alaska Forum on the Environnment in two weeks
and part of that wll be to quantify sone of the «costs
associated wth the regulation change package. He offered to
share the calculations, noting it will be a crude quantification
but nore than currently exists in the DEC docunentation

VICE CHAIR COLVER confirnmed the commttee would |like to receive
the i nfornmation.

REPRESENTATI VE WOOL asked if wusing the Andelman equation in
Table C and using that calculation to determne values in Table
Bl is a new mnet hodol ogy.

MR ACOWMB replied it's an old equation, but what's significant
is that this is the first time that DEC has | ooked at the risk
of breathing volatiles that emanate from contam nated tap water.

REPRESENTATI VE WOOL asked if all the levels are based on
ingesting or breathing volatiles from tap water and then those

ARR COW TTEE -7- January 28, 2016



levels are reverse engineered for groundwater. He posed a
hypot heti cal exanpl e invol ving arsenic.

MR. ACOMB said that’s generally correct, but not the reference
to arsenic because it isn't a volatile organic conpound (VOC).
He reiterated that this is the first time DEC has considered
vol atilization from groundwater and dermal contact, and the
volatilization from tap water or groundwater is the nore
restrictive pathway.

VI CE CHAI R COLVER asked himto continue his testinony.

MR. ACOMB said he is pointing out technical details, but they
need to be ironed out before the regulations are inplenented. He
agai n suggested that DEC use the existing conments and not try
to inplenment the regulation package wi thout first working with
environmental professionals in the community. He noted that M.
Ryan said DEC is trying to develop human health risk-based
cl eanup levels but the proposed regulations cap the groundwater
and soil concentrations at the Csat or solubility val ues instead
of wusing risk-based concentrations. So not everything in the
Table is truly risk-based, he said, and that should be
corrected.

He highlighted that DEC also said there are other options than
using the table value, but those options won't be available
until DEC updates the calculations for the new exposure routes
it wants to address in the proposed regulations. In particular
the hydrocarbon risk calculator should be available for the
i ndi vi dual conpounds before the regulations are pronulgated.
However, the equations that drive that tool first need to be
reviewed by DEC and the environnmental community to nmake certain
that it is doing what they want it to do. If the tool 1is
revised, it would have to include the Andel man equation or sone
alternative, but there's been no decision about what would be a
good alternative.

VICE CHAIR COLVER sunmarized that the environnental and
scientific community believes that DEC should reopen public
corment, work with the professionals in the field and the
private sector to retool this regulation, and develop the [the
hydrocarbon risk cal cul ator] t ool before proceeding wth
i mpl enent ati on.

MR. ACOMB answered yes, but the first step is for DEC to work

wi th environnental professionals in the community to address the
technical concerns that have been brought up. He suggested

ARR COW TTEE - 8- January 28, 2016



convening several working groups to address the different
i Ssues.

VICE CHAIR COLVER asked him to give his perspective of the
public conment periods that DEC hel d.

MR. ACOMB characterized the Cctober 14 workshop he attended as
an overview or introduction to the proposed regul ati on package

It was well attended and people from the audience asked
guestions and brought up issues. He said a conversation that a
DEC chem st and three chem sts in the audi ence had about arsenic
denonstrates the type of input the environnental comunity can
offer that <could help DEC develop a better, nore easily
i npl enment ed package of regul ati ons.

10: 01: 33 AM
SENATOR COSTELLO asked if the proposed regulations require
reopeni ng sites that were previously cl osed.

MR, ACOWB said if DEC decided to evaluate how these regulation
changes inpact closed sites, there is the potential for many
sites to be reopened.

SENATOR GARDNER thanked M. Aconb for his testinony saying it
gave her a tenplate for thinking about these issues.

REPRESENTATI VE WOOL asked if the new levels are based on new
sci ence or new net hodol ogy.

MR. ACOMB offered his belief that the decision to assess risk of
i nhal ation of volatiles in tap water caused DEC to include the
Andel man equation. It's a sinple but overly conservative
equation, which is why the EPA only uses it for screening
pur poses.

10: 05: 58 AM
REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER asked Ms. Ryan to clarify where the agency
is in the process of promulgating these regulations and what
steps it anticipates taking to resolve the questions that have
been rai sed.

M5. RYAN said the extended conmment period has closed and the
wor kshops were a success. The comments have been infornative and
the regulation drafting process has been productive. DEC is
still reviewng the comments and she didn't know what the next
steps woul d be.

ARR COW TTEE -9- January 28, 2016



REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER asked if DEC intends to incorporate the
points that have been raised into a revised regulatory package
or nove forward with the package as originally pronul gated.

M5. RYAN replied they definitely wll nake changes based on the
comments, but she didn't know if they’'d go back out for nore
publ i c conment.

10: 09: 34 AM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER sunmarized that DEC intends to nake
changes to the original regulatory package but isn't sure when
or how those changes will be nade and isn't sure if there wll
be additional public comrent.

M5. RYAN agreed with the summary.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER offered the following counsel for the
agency:

Kristin, if | Jlook at the package that we' ve been
provided, which is basically the entirety of the
publ i shed public coment, and quite frankly and in the
hypothetical if | conpletely discount and ignore all
the coments from corporate and business entities
under the hypothetical presunption that they're sinply
out for their own best economic interests and really
do not have the interests that you are charged wth
regulating as their primary objective. Let's just
di scount them conpletely take them off the board and
not consider them

That | eaves ne with the coments from other governnent
regul atory agencies, particularly the Departnment of
the Arny, the Departnent of Def ense and nost
particularly the U.S. Arny Corps of Engi neer s’
comments on your regulations. And since the Arny and
the Departnent of Defense have had sone really bad
experiences in Alaska and have left us wth soneg,
literally some tragic environnental challenges, let's
take them off the board and presune they're just
trying to protect thenselves.

But let's look at the Corps of Engineers. They serve
the regulatory purpose that we do as well. | nean
they're the guys that we have to go to for permtting,
for corporate projects, for engineering projects,
water projects. They're the guys that have a simlar

ARR COW TTEE - 10- January 28, 2016



mssion to you. So if we confine our exam nation only
to their coments on your regulations, | would really
ask you to | ook at those comments.

To me they are a really significant criticism of the
entirety of your package of regulations. | think they
point out that they are basically not doable; they
create standards that are unachievable; they create
a... You can go through the whole thing, but | think
the points raised by the Corps of Engineers are an
absolutely succinct statenent, an encapsulation from

anot her governnment regulatory agency of all the
comments that have been placed on record. And |'ve got
to tell you personally, | as a legislature would be

really, really and have incredible problens with your
going forward with a regulatory package that does not
directly and publically address the problens and
i ssues raised by the Corps of Engineers, and that you
specifically - because there are such manifest
problenms with these regulations - that you absolutely
must take these out for a conplete review, public
review so the other entities who do have legitinmate
concerns raised, have a second bite at the apple to
work this through with you.

But again, if you use the Corps of Engineers' coments
as your roadmap, | think you're on the right trail
here. And again, this is when | wuld strongly
adnoni sh you to take that approach and recogni ze that
this package is just not ready for prinme tine. And |
appreciate you indulging ny thoughts there Kristin,
and I know you'll pass it up the line.

10: 13: 08 AM

VICE CHAIR COLVER concurred with the coments and noted that
other conmttee nenbers were nodding in agreenent. He said the
committee can't necessarily mandate anything, but it is the
public's voice and interface with the agencies to bring light to
issues in an effort to do a better job.

SENATOR COSTELLO agreed with Representative Hawker's coments
and said she would be grieved to learn that the departnent may
not go out for another round of public coments. She also
pointed out that the EPA only uses the Andel man equation for
screening purposes and DEC proposes using it to set cleanup
| evel s despite the fact that AS 46.09.020(a)(1)(B) says the

ARR COW TTEE -11- January 28, 2016



department's guidelines shall be consistent wth nationa
gui del i nes.

10: 16: 19 AM
M5. RYAN explained that the national contingency plan referred
to in statute is a specific docunent related to spill response

so it doesn’'t apply in this situation.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked which statute provides DEC the authority
for the proposed regul ati ons.

M5. RYAN replied it is the beginning of that section as well as
some other broad authorities the departnent has to establish
regul ati ons.

10: 17: 23 AM

VICE CHAIR COLVER recommended the conmmttee draft a letter
directing DEC to revise the regulations for 18 AAC 75, submt
the package to a working group of experts and governnment
entities, and then open a public comment period. He noted nods
of approval and opined that the consensus is that it 1is
i nappropriate to nove forward with the adoption of the proposed
regul ations at this tine.

10: 19: 17 AM

There being no further business to conme before the committee
Vice Chair Colver adjourned the Adm nistrative Regul ati on Revi ew
Commttee at 10:19 a.m

ARR COW TTEE -12- January 28, 2016



